CORRESPONDENCE

3/30/2020

DOCUMENT NO. 01656-2020
Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Orlando Wooten <OWooten@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Need Determination - Req to Establish Docket

Thank you, Orlando! Will add the info right now. ©

From: Orlando Wooten <OWooten@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Phillip Ellis <PEllis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: Need Determination - Req to Establish Docket

Hi Dorothy,
As of now there have been no staff assignments from either section.

My apologies for not including the information initially. The attorney information to add would be as follows:
Name: Schef Wright

Email Address: schef@gbwlegal.com
Phone Number: 850 933 2016

And for OUC the related information would be as follows:
Name: W. Christopher Browder

Phone: 407 434 2167

Email: cbrowder@ouc.com

If you need any additional information from me please be sure to let me know.
Thanks!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Orlando Wooten

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: Need Determination - Req to Establish Docket

Hi Orlando,

I'm working on the req to est dkt for the need determination. I notice that AFD and ECO are not
shown as OCRs. Should they be added?

Also, Gardner Law Firm is shown as their representatives. Are we just adding the law firm’s address,
or is there a particular attorney’s name, phone number(s), and email address that need to be listed? If
so, please provide that information as well.

Thank you for your help!



Dorothy
413-6243





